Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July, 2019 2:42 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI'; 'MT_Claim_SG'; assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: 3rd party SKA9310K/GBB9095H DOA: 01/07/2019 Our Ref:

19/19/19/VvC00/022012 [External General]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: HMK

Dear Li Li,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that the vehicle currently not in the workshop and repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 2:21 PM

To: Tropical Success <tsac303@singnet.com.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>;
assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin A (admin-a@lkkauto.com) <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 3rd party SKA9310K/GBB9095H DOA: 01/07/2019 Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC00/022012 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Without Prejudice

Dear Calvin

Fyi, our Insured has not reported the accident.

Please liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for survey.
Dear Nivitha

Fya

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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From: Tropical Success [mailto:tsac303@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 July, 2019 12:33 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: 3rd party SKA9310K/GBB9095H DOA: 01/07/2019

Dear motor claim

Please arrange 3™ party survey for vehicle SKA9310K.

Regards

Calvin

Tropical Success Auto Care
Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk2
#01-303 S(569535)

Tel: 64817773

From: su_bros@singnet.com.sg <su bros@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 11:38 AM

To: Tropical Success <tsac303@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: SKA 9310 K - GIA report
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